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From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 21 June 2019 11:38 AM

To: 'Sim, Priscilla-LK'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD / 16549961765G / SIL 5785D / Date of accident 28 May 2019

Dear Priscilla,

The market value for SJL 5785D is $ 23K - $ 24K (est) as at May 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK [mailto:Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com]

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2019 5:05 PM

To: Alvin Yit (alvinyit@fta.com.sg) <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>; SUR (sur@lkkauto.com) <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: OD / 1654996176SG / SIL 5785D / Date of accident 28 May 2019

Hi

Kindly assist with market value.

Priscilla Sim LK

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit 1 iig to learn more.




126/2019 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
>Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 71170

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SJLS785D

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 29 May 2019
Vehicle Make: FORD

Vehicle Model: MONDEO GHIA 2.3L4DRAUTO
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2007

Engine No.: 7M54054

Chassis No.: WFODXXGBBD7M54054
Maximum Power Output: 118.0kW (158 bhp)
Open Market Value: $26,837.00
Original Registration Date: 07 Nov 2008

First Registration Date: 07 Nov 2008

. Transfer Count: o}

Actual ARF Paid: $26,837.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 310ct 2023

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 5

PQP Paid: $16,140.00

COE Rebate Amount: $14,274.00

Total Rebate Amount: $14,274.00
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further rencewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained hercin is correct as at 29 May 2019
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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2019 5:05 PM

To: Alvin Yit (alvinyit@fta.com.sg); SUR (sur@lkkauto.com)

Subject: OD / 1654996176SG / SIL 5785D / Date of accident 28 May 2019
Attachments: PARF.pdf

Hi

Kindly assist with market value.
Priscilla Sim LK

Senior Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755
priscilla-lIk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit 100.alg to learn more.




